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A Santa Fe, New Mexico
__ . NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL g

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing suck changg
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate, One copy will be returned following approval.’ S

instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Box 670, Roswell, ilew Mexico,

Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as_____

Barnett & Hanson State well No, __4=C in WU SEE
Company or Operator Leasge
ofSec. 19 7 378, R 35B. N M,p M, Vaeum  yq _lea County.
N The well is_d980  feet (N.) &9 of the_South jine and 2310  feet
oK (W.) of the_ 288t  line of Section 19
(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions.)
If state land the oil and gas lease is No._B:lm__Assignment No.
1k If patented land the owner is
1 Address
If government land the permittee is
Address
| | The lessee is.
AREA 610 ACRES Address

We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:
; R0O0 !

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 3% of the General Rules and Regulations of the
Commission is as follows . Blanket bond already on file,

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

'] Bize of Ne Landed Sacks
s;:le. Casinog Weight Per Foot Secon: ;:md Depth Cemente?lr Cement
( 0= 250) 13 3/4 (50 on bottom &
(250-1200) 11" 8 5/8% 284 S.F, 1800 Cemented [100 from 250! bask
to surface)
547 (D 154# Vew 4400 Cemented 75
(or 7"CD)
If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about 4450 feet.

Additional information: The & 5/8" casing will be eemented with not less tharn 50 cacks of
oement at the bottom; them e string of small pipe will be run down te 250' on the
outside of the 8 5/8" easing, and cement cireulated from thet point on back to surfaee.

Approved JUL 5 1849 19
except as follows: If 1" pipe fails to
come back to 250! depth, 8 5/8" casing

mist be two staged at the 250 depth.

Sincerely yours,

BARVETT & HANSOR

Company or (perator

By
Position . Co=Fartner
Send communications regarding well to:

Barnett & Hanson
P,0,Box 670,

Address _Roswell, lew Mexiso,
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